Riggs Oil & Gas Corporation

P. O. Box 711
Farmington, New Mexico 87499-0711

Office: (505) 325-988]

September 8, 1997

SEP | 21997
Mr. William J. LeMay v e s
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division ST VB R VANTSITE
2040 S. Pacheco T e

Santa Fe, NM 87505-6429

Re: Thompson Engineering Blancett #2R
Non-Standard Spacing Unit
Downhole Commingling Application
T30N-R12W, Sec. 13: SE/4SE/4 San Juan Co., NM

o /1864

Riggs 0il & Gas Corporation owns approximately a 30% working
interest in the Blancett #2R Well. At the present time, Riggs
0il & Gas Corporation has not consented to the proposed
commingling and would like to ask that the permit application not
be approved.

Dear Mr. LeMay:

If you need anything further concerning this matter, please
don’t hesitate to contact me at the above number.

Yours very truly,

EAR/1f
cc: Thompson Engineering



